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Benjamin Boykin II 
Chairman of the Board 
Legislator, 5th District 

 
TO:  Hon. Catherine Borgia 
  Chair, Budget & Appropriations 
 
  Hon. Nancy Barr 
  Chair, Law & Major Contracts 
     
FROM: Hon. Benjamin Boykin  
  Chairman of the Board 
 
DATE:  November 5, 2021 
 
RE:  ACT – Lawsuit Settlement – Phoenix Transportation Services 
As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below item directly into the Committees on 
Budget & Appropriations and Law & Major Contracts. 
 
Thank you. 
 
(ID: 2021-588) AN ACT authorizing the County Attorney to settle an action on behalf of the County of 
Westchester (the "County"), against Phoenix Transportation Services, Inc. ("Phoenix") and Platte River 
Insurance Company ("Platte River") for the total amount of THREE HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND 
($340,000) DOLLARS, regarding breach of an obligation under a payment and performance bond 
relating to a breach of an agreement by, and termination of an agreement with, Phoenix, dated 
September 1, 2017 for which Platte River is the Surety. 
 
  
 
cc: Jill Axelrod 

Melanie Montalto  
Alie Restiano 
Sunday Vanderberg 

  
  
  
  


